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ADDENDUM #1
To:
Potential Bidders

RE:
Rochester Housing Authority: Contract-to-Hire IT Staffing
Please see attached 9 pages including the cover page. It includes answers to questions from all potential vendors. 
Acknowledgement:

I have received the above referenced Addendum #1 and have used it in the 

calculation/preparation of this bid.

___________________________________Contractor

Without acknowledgement of this addendum your bid may be non-responsive.
Questions and Answers

· Is email submission to RFP documents sufficient or hard copy also needed?

· Please follow the directions shown in “Attachment A” where you will find instructions for submitting the completed template either electronically or by hard copy.  It is not necessary to do both.

· How many positions are required at this time?
· We are seeking no more than two and there is no need to fill both immediately.  In fact, staggering them is somewhat beneficial because we supply a robust onboarding process and are short-staffed in leading it. 

· Do you need sample resumes?
· Yes. Along with any other supporting materials that you believe would properly frame a candidate’s qualifications for us to consider as implied by the information found in “Acknowledgement of Scope”, item 6.

We require some clarifications on certain aspects to ensure a thorough understanding of your bid regarding 'Contract-to-Hire: IT Staffing'. Kindly provide us with the answers to the following questions:
1. What types of positions are you looking to offer? Are you open to offering both full-time and contract-based position?

1. The position we seek to fill is shown in the RFP’s EXHIBIT A titled “Systems Engineer/RHA”.

2. The RFP section titled, “GENERAL” states, “The intent of this RFP is to solicit proposals for the purpose of entering into a contract for Contract-to-Hire IT staffing services for individuals whose qualifications and skills align with those found in Exhibit A.”  This would be full time, contract-to-hire.
2. Do we need to submit resumes along with the bid submission? If so, could you please clarify whether you require actual resumes or sample resumes?

1. Resumes may be submitted once your firm has been awarded the contract for this service.

2. We will accept either actual resumes or sample resume’s, however it is advisable to submit a format and any supporting materials that you believe would properly frame a candidate’s qualifications for us to consider as implied by the RFP’s section titled, “Acknowledgement of Scope”, item 6.

3. Is this a new initiative? If not, would you please let us know the incumbent's details?

1. A request for “details” is ambiguous and not actionable.

4. Are the listed minimum required technical skills considered essential or are they merely preferred qualifications?

1. There is no heading titled “minimum required technical skills” found in Exhibit A.  Candidates are expected to possess as many of the traits noted in Exhibit A as possible; those with more will be considered better qualified when considered by RHA.

5. Does this bid need to be submitted via email? If so, could you please provide the Point of Contact (POC) for submission? 

1. Please follow the directions shown in “Attachment A” where you will find instructions for submitting the completed template either electronically or by hard copy.  Electronic is preferred, and it is not necessary to do both.

2. The “POC” is shown in the RFP’s first page.  See section titled, “RFP Contact”.

6. Do you prioritize diversity for this opportunity? Any Preference? 

1. RHA is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate on the basis of any protected category for any of its positions. We encourage diverse applicants to apply.
I have a few questions regarding the subject mentioned Bid. I would appreciate your assistance on the following queries:

· Is this a new initiative? If not, please provide the names of the current vendor(s) providing the services.

· This is a new initiative.

· Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract?

· This is a new initiative.

· Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s).

· This is a new initiative.

· Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)?

· This is a new initiative.
· Please confirm the anticipated number of awards.

· This information is not available.

· Please confirm the submission type (Email/Hard copy). 

· Both submission types are acceptable.  Both must use the supplied template.

We at [REDACTED] are working diligently on responding to RFP 20231120-Contract-to-Hire: IT Staffing, which is why I would like to request your help answering the questions below:
1. Could RHA kindly provide clarification on whether submissions should be made physically or through email?

a. Both submission types are acceptable.  Both must use the supplied template.
2. Could RHA kindly provide clarification on whether vendors are required to complete all the forms listed in the "Forms to be Completed and Returned" section found on pages 6 and 7?

a. All included forms must be submitted.
3. Could the RHA please confirm the required forms that must be submitted with the proposal?

a. All included forms must be submitted.
4. Are vendors required to complete the forms in green, or is there flexibility for vendors to choose an alternative color?

a. Please complete the template as it was provided to you.
5. As a California MBE firm certified by NMSDC, may we mark "Yes" in Section 2 of the Instructions to Offerors for the Non-Construction Form?
a. Yes
6. Could RHA please clarify if vendors have to submit and sign the form "Instructions to Offerors Non-Construction"?

a. All included forms must be submitted.
7. Could RHA kindly provide clarification on whether it is necessary to submit the response physically, via email, or if vendors have the option to choose one of the two methods?

a. Both submission types are acceptable.  Both must use the supplied template.
8. Could RHA please clarify if vendors have to submit and sign the form "Table 5.1 Contract Clauses for Small Purchases Other than Construction"?

a. All included forms must be submitted.
9. Could RHA kindly clarify whether it is necessary to include the Contractor/Vendor Section 3 Goals along with the RHA Section 3 Contractor/Vendor Commitment Form, or if vendors are only required to submit the Commitment Form?

a. Just the commitment form is acceptable.
10. Does RHA grant any preferences to firms that employ or subcontract with other RHA-certified entities?

a. All selection criteria are noted in the RFP.  Only those selection criteria shall apply to this process.

11. Could RHA please provide the "Acknowledgement of HUD documents" or provide guidance on where to find it?

a. It is embedded in the RFP.  If you don’t see it in the copy you have, download it again.

12. Could RHA please provide the Acknowledgement of Principal (Three versions: Corporation, Partnership, or Individual) or provide guidance on where to find it?

a. It is embedded in the RFP.  If you don’t see it in the copy you have, download it again.

13. Could RHA please provide the Affirmative Action Plan or provide guidance on where to find it?

a. This document is not check-marked as being required.

14. Could RHA please clarify if vendors have to submit and sign the form "General Conditions for Non-Construction Offerors"?

a. All included forms must be submitted.
15. Could RHA please clarify if vendors have to submit and sign the form "HUD Form 51915-A Contract Provisions Required by Federal Law "?

a. All included forms must be submitted.
16. Is there a tentative budget assigned for the resultant contract?

a. This is clearly shown as $150,000 in the RFP, however do not forget that this is a competitive RFP and the candidate must agree that they are willing to work for a salary within the published range if hired.  Please submit your best price for evaluation.

17. Are electronic signatures allowed?

a. Yes

18. Is the certificate of Insurance required with the response?

a. No.  However if your firm is selected you will be required to submit them before we can do business, which may slow down the process.  You are encouraged to submit them as part of your proposal.

19. We are a California MBE firm certified by NMSDC. Can we add the certification under M/WBE proof-of-certification section?

a. Yes
20. Could RHA kindly provide clarification regarding the list of forms that vendors have to follow for the response?

a. All included forms must be submitted.
21. Is there any incumbent to this solicitation? If yes, could you please provide the information?

a. No.  This is a new initiative.

22. Does RHA provide any preference to New York local vendors?

a. No. All selection criteria are shown in the RFP.

23. Could RHA please grant an extension on the due date?

a. No extension is being offered.

24. Could the RHA please confirm that vendors can fill out proposal forms electronically?

a. Both electronic and paper submissions are allowed.

25. Does RHA accept remote resources to work on this engagement?

a. This is an on-site placement with limited telecommute possible after a probationary period has completed.

26. Does RHA accept offshore resources to work on this engagement?

a. No.  This is an on-site placement.

27. Does RHA prefer on-site resources to execute this engagement?

a. Yes.

28. Could RHA please confirm the anticipated number of requirements per year?

a. The agreement will be for up to two permanent placements.  This a contract-to-hire opportunity.

29. Is the W-9 necessary with the proposal response?

a. No, however a W9 will be required in order to engage a successful proposer as a vendor.

30. Could RHA please clarify if is it required to provide resumes of the Key personnel?  If yes, is there a page limit for the resumes?

a. A resume is always helpful to assess candidates you bring to us.  Provide whatever supports you feel will be advantageous to our accepting a candidate.

31. In case firms are submitting confidential information in the response, is it required to provide a redacted version?

a. No. 

32. Could RHA please clarify if they have a temporary to permanent hiring policy?

a. This question is ambiguous and cannot be answered authoritatively.

33. In the subsection "Working Conditions/Environment", under the SCOPE OF SERVICES/DELIVERABLES section, it states the following: "The person shall commute to 675 W. Main St., Rochester, NY 14611 where there is free off-street parking, and an office/work area will be provided." Could RHA please clarify if they are looking for a candidate for a position 100% on-site?

a. We are seeking on-site staffing.

34. Is there a possibility to negotiate a remote or hybrid work mode/schedule?

a. No

35. Is RHA looking for firms to recruit the requested positions or for firms to provide in-house personnel to perform the services?

a. RHA is seeking firms to recruit for the position and submit candidates to RHA for consideration. 

36. Are firms required to pay Holidays, PTO, Sick Leaves, etc., to the consultants placed? 

a. This RFP is not for consultants.  It is for contract-to-hire staffing.  The RFP is clear as to what RHA shall pay the successful firm.  Any additional benefits are yours to provide (and to identify in your proposal in the section reserved for that information).

37. Is there a specific format for the proposal response (font size, font type, spacing, etc.)? 

a. Complete the RFP included template as you have received it, without modification.
38. Is RHA looking for staffing services?

a. RHA is seeking contract-to-hire staffing services.

39. Could RHA please confirm how many firms they are looking to award?

a. RHA reserves the right to award this RFP to multiple firms.  The number is not predefined.

40. Are there vendors currently performing the services required in this solicitation? If yes, could RHA please provide the incumbent information?

a. No. 

41. In item 3, under the section "Acknowledgement of Scope", in ATTACHMENT A- RFP RESPONSE GUIDANCE/TEMPLATE, it states the following: "The individual will be provided with an onboarding experience that will include access to those policies." Could RHP please clarify who will provide that onboarding experience?

a. The RHA supervisor shall provide the onboarding experience.
42. If resumes are required, are the resumes requested sample resumes or actual resumes?

a. It is your responsibility to best showcase your candidate when presenting them to RHA for consideration.
43. If firms must present actual candidates, can these be replaced by equally qualified candidates if they are no longer available at the time of contract award?

a. No. Each candidate shall be evaluated individually.  “Substitution” is not a comprehended concept for this RFP.
44. If resumes are requested, could RHA please clarify if there is a page limit for them?

a. It is your responsibility to best showcase your candidate when presenting them to RHA for consideration.
45. In item 16, under the section "Acknowledgement of Scope", in ATTACHMENT A- RFP RESPONSE GUIDANCE/TEMPLATE, it states the following: "Invoices shall include a copy of the employee’s weekly "timecard”." Could RHA please clarify if they have a "timecard" template?

a. The awarded company may use whatever timecard mechanism makes the most sense to them.

46. In paragraph 1, under the section "Qualifications", in ATTACHMENT A- RFP RESPONSE GUIDANCE/TEMPLATE, it states the following: "Please identify no fewer than two (2) nor more than seven (7) persons who will most likely be assigned to the initiative/account, their role, and their level of experience in successfully delivering similar initiatives.". Could RHA please clarify if they are referring to the persons who will manage the execution of the contract or if they are referring to the persons who will perform the tasks outlined in this solcitation, specifically, in Exhibit A?

a. This issue refers to office staff managing the account.
47. Can firms provide commercial references?

a. There is no request to provide commercial references as part of this RFP.

48. In paragraph 1, under the section "Financials (General)", in ATTACHMENT A- RFP RESPONSE GUIDANCE/TEMPLATE, it states the following: "Use the expandable field below to convey your firm’s general fee schedule for a general sample of contract-to-hire IT positions.  Include the sample titles of: Help Desk, Help Desk Supervisor, Systems Administrator, Sr. Systems Administrator, Systems Engineer, and Sr.  Systems Engineer.  For each, show pay rate and bill rate..". However, in EXHIBIT A there’s a whole job description for the Systems Engineer position that they are requesting. But, there's no information regarding the following titles: Help Desk, Help Desk Supervisor, Systems Administrator, Sr. Systems Administrator, Sr. Systems Engineer. Could RHA please clarify if this contract is just for the position listed in Exhibit A or are firms required to provide personnel for all the other positions mentioned?

a. The additional positions are informational only.  It is possible that we may seek those positions in the future.  This RFP is specific to finding candidates for Systems Engineer.

49. Could RHA please clarify if other positions other than the one requested in Exhibit A will be released under this contract?

a. The additional positions are informational only.  It is possible that we may seek those positions in the future.  This RFP is specific to finding candidates for Systems Engineer.

50. In Exhibit A there is an amount stated: $55,00 to $76,000. Could RHA please confirm if this is the not-to-exceed budget for this position or is this the position's expected annual salary?

a. The $55,000 to $76,000 band refers to RHA’s salary band for the individual once they are hired.

51. The RFP states this is a contract-to-hire contract. Could RHA please confirm that RHA will eventually hire the resources placed?

a. Candidates shall be contract until they are hired.  They must perform adequately in order to transition from “contract” to “hired”.
52. Is RHA looking for just one Systems Engineer (as listed in Exhibit A) or multiple?

a. RHA is seeking up to two.

53. Could RHA please provide an editable version of the forms listed under the Forms to be Completed and Returned section?

a. Editable versions are not available.
54. The RFP states, "The contract term is not to exceed the amount of $150,000 or one year of services, whichever comes first.  The contract may be renewed for up to three additional 1-year terms."  Does the $150,000 budget also apply to the three additional 1-year terms?

a. Each renewal (if extended) shall have the same budget and term.

55. Could RHA please clarify what they mean by contract to hire employees/personnel?

a. This is a well understood concept.  No further explanation shall be provided.

My name is [REDACTED] and I represent [REDACTED] I have few questions regarding Contract-to-Hire: IT Staffing RFP released by Rochester Housing Authority. Following are those:

· What is the mode of submission to submit proposal? Can we submit proposal via email?

· Both Email and hard-copy is acceptable.

· Are there any incumbents for this solicitation?

· No

On behalf of [REDACTED] please accept our questions listed below regarding Rochester Housing Authority’s (RHA) RFP 20231120 for Contract-to-Hire: IT Staffing. Thanks!

1. If applicable, who is the incumbent for these services and for how long have they served RHA in this capacity?

a. There is no incumbent.

2. What is the anticipated annual and total spend for this contract?

a. This is referenced in the RFP.
3. What are RHA’s current rates and mark-ups for the positions listed in the solicitation?

a. This is a new initiative. 
4. When does RHA anticipate completing its evaluation and notifying respondents of its recommended awardee(s)?
a. All known timelines are referenced in the RFP.

5. Are respondents required to bid on all positions and categories in order to be deemed responsive?

a. This RFP is for a firm to find only candidates for the position of Systems Engineer.

6. If not all-or nothing, will bidding on only select positions negatively impact respondents’ evaluation score?

a. All evaluation criteria are shown in the RFP.
7. What specific background checks and/or drug screens are required of the temporary staff?

a. This is referenced in the RFP.  See “Vendor Requirements”, second paragraph.

8. Will RHA provide detailed job descriptions for the positions listed in the solicitation?

a. A job description for Systems Engineer has been included in the RFP.
9. To ensure FCRA compliance, it is our company’s policy to provide clients with an attestation of completion of background check pursuant to client’s requirements, but not the actual results. Will RHA accept letters of attestation in lieu of actual background check results?

a. It would be best to include a sample (or actual, but redacted) attestation as part of your proposal for evaluation.

10. Will respondents be allowed to pass through the costs for background checks and drug screens (at no additional markup) to RHA? 
a. No

11. Will respondents be disqualified or adversely impacted during the evaluation process if they were to submit exceptions to RHA?
a. The question is somewhat ambiguous making it not possible to answer authoritatively. 
12. With respect to Affordable Care Act (ACA) costs, would RHA prefer these charges as a separate line item on the invoices, or instead incorporated directly into each respondent’s proposed rates? 
a. Invoicing details may be negotiated upon award.

13. Could we propose a temp to permanent hire conversion fee in our proposal?

a. There is a section in the RFP template specifically asking about conversion fees. 

14. Will this be a cooperative contract with a piggybacking clause?

a. This contract is not designed as such.

15. If government-mandated costs or expenses are enacted during the contract term, will respondents be allowed to request rate increases to cover these higher rates?

a. You may propose such if you wish.  Simplicity (for RHA) is valued.

16. Does RHA accept remote online notarized signatures and secure remote online documents?

a. The question is somewhat ambiguous making it not possible to answer authoritatively. 
17. Can we submit our proposal electronically? 

a. Yes.  Paper submittals are likewise acceptable.

18. Are there any mandatory subcontracting requirements? If so, what are they?

a. All requirements are shown in the RFP.
Can you elaborate on what you need in this section of the RFP?
Use the expandable field below to convey payroll services costs for talent that is recruited by RHA.
Click or tap here to enter text.
What exact costs are you looking for? A breakdown of taxes, cost of benefits etc? Or more so the literal payroll cost?

We wish to know RHA’s costs, should RHA source the individual ourselves rather than rely on your firm to do so.
One final question below:

1. The contract has a max of $150K in invoice amount? What happens if we have someone on billing and we reach that annual amount?
1. The contract will end.

